
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  Neil Jensen, City Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:   July 4th City Council Meeting 
 
MEETING DATE:  June 6, 2023 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The first City Council meeting in July lands on July 4th.  Typically, in the past I have always done 
just one City Council meeting and held it on July 11th.  This splits the meeting between each 
other to 3 weeks each.  Also, I will be on vacation during the second scheduled City Council 
meeting of July 18th.   
 
So, if the City Council is ok with only one meeting in July it would be nice to have it on July 11th.  
If not, we should discuss the meeting date.  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Please make a motion to approve the meeting date for the July City Council meeting to July 11th 
at 6:30 and cancel the 2 regularly scheduled dates of July 4th and July 18th.   
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 
Please make a motion to approve the meeting date for the July City Council meeting to July 11th 
at 6:30 and cancel the 2 regularly scheduled dates of July 4th and July 18th.   
 


